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St AT S WX ST & fole, v OF THE OF THE

WTdah o feTu 319291 / INSTRUCTIONS TO LIFE TO BE ASSURED :

1)
2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7

WWQW@H@N@‘?WH&I This form is to be completed in BLOCK LETTERS by the Proposer.
TG UE H 4 @ 8, SHH T ¢ ; @ue-l : WaEs K yEifad safad ol faat, |us-l : TEifad 9, @ue-lll ;. dafdds uE

e ey 3 31l @ faawor 3t @ug-IV_: S| This form contains 4 Sections, namely, Section-l : Details of Proposer and Life to be
Assured, Section-ll : Proposed Plan, Section-lll : Details of Personal and Family Health and Habits_and Section-IV : Declaration.

FYA1 Gt TE Y e Qdeh 0 ST feraol T g@-e WK | Please read all the questions carefully and fill up the details truthfully.
FYA Grfard L R oo Tl STy dsh WM T 370 SEdleR Y ST & | 38 Wl W Uh  31fUeh g&iieR I Savdsh ¢ | I8 MTh &d

3 fad & 81 Please ensure that you affix your signatures in all the places as required. In certain places, more than one signature is required. This is in
you own interest.

IR TRk 39 e 07 W {1 3t & aiffierd foRdit arr oo F SRR HIT € A S STUA S Bl NI oM €, o T
SO Sl T feman ST If the Proposer signs this proposal in vernacular or puts his/her thumb impression upon it, then the respective declaration
must be completed.

I TG B =AW | e b1 I F A A H e St =few) (e / Sfay / 29T/ oigaRd el B iR T feRar sam) |
FHRIHS I o feafa T’f ferarCor fan ST Answers should be legible. Questions should be answered in 'Yes' or 'No'. (Strokes/dots/dashes/
leaving the questions unanswered will not be accepted). Details need to be provided in case of affirmative answers.

79 B § U T el FeEieor o1 aRedd Sl TedEes g uideraiia fma ST sevEes § | R off Refa A gthe @ o w6

fomam ST | The Proposer must countersign any cancellation or alteration made in this form. White ink must not be used.

31firerdl ST 9 ST/ To be filled by Agent :

1) fa.e1. / W.USA.3TE. U, Hoha §&AT / HX IS U HiaEel . -

D.0. / CLIA Code No. / Mentor Code & Mobile No. :

2) 3ifuedt / ke =afdk / feugd / guRargss sifiendl & A1, Teha ST 3R HiaTgel Je -
Agent's / Specified Person's / DSE's / Sup Agent's Name, Code No. & Mobile No. :
3) 3T W& /Licence No. 4) 919 1 fdf / Date of Expiry :
haol STEieT™ ST & feu_/ For Office use only :
319 §&A1 / Inward No. : faHish / Date:
&1 &A1/ Proposal No. : ST AT/ Amount of Deposit :
&.37.9r. 9. / B.0.C. No.: fetie / Date :

WUe-| : TETad i Uwartaq Sfaq &l faar

Section-I : Details of Proposer and Life to be Assured

I SferaTTa feraaT PESicED PESCRIGEI T
: Personal Details Proposer Life to be Assured
e o AT mA Iy Sifow AW | Gare TR I Sifgwam
Prefix First Name Middle Name LastName | Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name
1. | A™ /Name
2 e &1 g ™
Father's Full Name
3. HIdT WI"I{T qH
Mother's Full Name
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&/ Hfgar / Ja faw

T/ Afea / Ja fo

4. | feT/ Gender Male / Female / Third Gender Male / Female / Third Gender
5, | defeeh Ref
Marital Status
6. | Saramh 1 qu am
" | Spouse's Full Name
S fafer
7. Date of Birth S S Y S S—
8. ig** a9/ Years a9 / Years

T ol T o AT ST 0 IT o ST WX, el SHAfeH I 3Tera feha i STfGH IR 371 TG ahl ST |

**Depending upon the plan conditions, Age last birthday / Age nearer birthday shall be applied for the calculation of premium.

g, | ST T WM / I/
" | Place / City of Birth

10, | ST foRT T 311 SFATOTOS T b
* | Nature of Age Proof Submitted

11. | TP/ Nationality

12. | AWehd / Citizenship

TTTeTeh 3 rTfer safa o
13. | <=1 Hse/Relationship between
Proposer & Life to be Assured

14. | TER & o wem / Correspondence Address :

THAIE! IS o |y LA . i e
Tel. No. with STD Code : PIN Code:
15. | € 9T / Permanent Address :
THAIE! IS o T GTHW &, IEETS
Tel. No. with STD Code : PIN Code:
AT IR / ST MR / R e o6 | e 9/ ST0aErE IR / IR 9 6
16. R\W(j ﬁfff ferdeeh AR / of < o7 ferdeelt AR / 37 <t a7
esidential Status Resident Indian / NRI / FNIO / OCI Resident Indian / NRI / FNIO / OCI
F.No. 360 2




17.

R & el I T (Hae STHETE TR / A 7t & fagelt A / st & faw @)
Address outside India (Applicable only for NRI / FNIO / OCI) :

f1 IS /PIN Code :

II.

o aTE W T W TATA T/ KYC & PMLA :

7 319 Teh 3TIHT i) &2

Are you Income Tax Assessee? &/ T Yes/No

&/ T8 Yes/No

¢ @ 9.

PAN No. :

T W &l ferakor (e 8 i o ity e € 1€ @ o @ ST A SY) / %31 3 el § Uge O §EA & &9 § Sharet 3ifaw 4 37t
! fear S / ID Details (to be answered only if PAN Card copy is not submitted) / *in case of Aadhaar, only last 4 digits is to be given as ID No.

a) TS <l HH
Proof of Identity

b) UM T 4.
ID No.

¢) TedH U ! §AA fafy
Expiry Date of ID

T fema T 9o T O
Address proof submitted

T 31T %] W& Tl T ST
& i Ysiiepd €, afe & df stewdr
TR GE&AT & / Are you Registered
under GST, if yes, give GSTIN

T Haredl 9. (i parsdr WE)

C KYC No. (Central KYC Registry)

I11.

TEATTET SferT ahT StarfuTes faawur / Educational Details of Life to be Assured :

1 ool UG (& @ ? e o
Is the child studying? &/ T Yes/No

Ife &, e i / =

TISIshH Sl Jeh R S
If yes, state the Class and / or
type of Course*

* T T oA fddeT T T &% / Submit latest School Report Card.

IV.

UETdeh kT Fad™ | Occupation of the Proposer :

Slefores e

Educational Qualification

IAHH FqEH

Present Occupation

31 &1 /I
Source of Income

A e 1 T

Name of the present Employer

14 ! arEfas Tepfd

Exact Nature of duties

Qa1 &t 7af

Length of Service

7.

affen g

Annual Income

F.No. 360 3
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3T / Others :

T SR ST feralt FoTo et & ST ge © A1 & MY WA faerar §
9T AT § A1 37Ul i UL oTed & S R off R & WA &2 A &

1. | foreRor € @ik e qeEel S Y| /Is your occupation associated with any
specific hazard or do you take part in hazardous activities or have hobbies that could
be dangerous in any way? If yes, give details and submit respective questionnaire.
T FATH § A7 Teet el off foRelt off ooifies 1 e STy ok ey H STTueh!
STl g % o A § et T 2, SR e T 2, e = €, 2fved guE
o | e an ferdr # feredt =T § g S wifer @ 2 A o o farawor 21/
Have you ever been or are currently being investigated, charge sheeted, prosecuted or
convicted or having pending charges in respect of any criminal / civil offences in any
court of law in India or abroad? If yes, give details.
1 3T TSHfh &9 Y At § 41 37Uk URER i g Feed a1 wlel
Haelt T &9 A Sy €2 (9 e do 9 fenfee & e i@
5, | T TR T & Sifgwut € o7 e  wecyl wrefstten e foan e e
" | Are you a Politically Exposed Person OR are you a family member or close relative of
Politically Exposed Person? (As per RBI guidelines, PEPs are the individuals who are or
have been entrusted with prominent public functions in a foreign country.)
V1.| sraaws safa o St ot o= ot / Existing Insurance on Minor Life :
FHYAT YA ST ST 7 T 31 Sehdiel ¥ 39 w&are & ifafiea off ¢ (frsat @ aut § sreafia / sredia wifataal fed)
uifefa & foerur §
Please give details of your previous insurance taken from LIC as well as from other insurers (including policies surrendered / lapsed during
last 3 years) :
A 2 ) afy geft v 3 T vt T T & A AT S9 I F STORT SIS 1 A Y| 39 T T A3 gk
Note : SICREED %I / If space is not sufficient for all existing policies, please use separate sheet in same format. It must be
duly signed by the Life to be Assured.
2) e grera: % e el T U ware W faem T8 ar sl fUsel 3 ol o 3ieX g Tiferdl shrerdid @ T8 &
7 g ifersr ® ufkafda & T &1/ Corporation normally does not entertain any fresh proposal for insurance
where a policy has lapsed or has been converted into paid up policy within the last 3 years.
1. | uiferd §=A1/ Policy Number
o | SR / HUSet / < B A
" | Name of the Insurer/Division/Branch
3. | @rs ud 319y / Plan and Term
4. | SHRE/ Sum Assured
5 | T fr/
" | Date of Commencement
6. | I A /
Date of Revival
T WA & T Wl fman
7 | TR, A T @ e &
" | Whether accepted at ordinary
rate. if not give details.
g | T/ forT Tomeed e /
" | Medical / Non-Medical
9. | a1 =] & ? / Whether inforce?

F.No. 360 4




10.

IfE T O T 31ed MfHe Fi

fafer / sreardor &Y fafy
If not, Date of FUP/Date of Surrender

1.

T Y e W TG (A1 Uifersdt 3 gsiiad & fog eae) fm & fendt

Fratera a1 fRgY 3= SRl gy et off /

Has a proposal (or an Application for Revival of a Policy) on your life made to any

office of the Corporation or to any other insurer ever been :

&/ T faaa
Yes / No Details

a) aTg feram T, wifird, T o stedidha

fepar e & 2 afe &t ferawor €

Withdrawn, Deferred, Dropped or Declined? If yes, give details.

b) tfeier Sftrerm = e S W1 TR femarr 72 @ 2 e & o fereror &

Accepted with extra Premium or Lien? If yes, give details.

¢) T % 3Tl et 31T T O TR R T § 2 At o« feraeu © |

Accepted on terms other than those proposed? If yes, give details.

d) 1 T Uzl Uk 9y o 3ie M ot et uiferdt ol T el 8 &

I ooy feman & 2 afe & ar fore)or € /Have you during the past one year
returned any policy of the Corporation as the same was not acceptable to you?

If yes, give details.

VI,

T) wdTfad safad o Arar-faar, wrgal i ag=i & Sita UL =re] @it s e et faeor e &/

a) Give below the particulars of all the assurance in full force on the lives of parents, brothers and sisters of Life to be Assured :

&g / Relationship

qiferdt WA / Policy Number

&t drATe / Total Sum Assured

U / Father

HIdr / Mother

’41'5: / Brothers

g / Sisters

) = el T A &9 Y S 8 2
I e, T ST HR F1E /
b) Whether all the children are insured
equally? If No, please mention
reason for the same.

e (T T I o W T T A A <) A I 7T & 1 Tdah gRI SEreia 3Te ¥ SIS |

Note : (Please give details of all quesions in the space provided for the same). If space is insufficient, attach a separate sheet duly signed by Proposer.

TEAEE FHEEA G,
Mobile No. of the Proposer :

TEATEeh ol §-0 3TES

E-mail ID of the Proposer

Tk o gLl / S &1 foma

Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

F.No. 360
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Section-1I : Proposed Plan

o/ SEH FaT / F9d S S Hax

I. | fwm &1 3299 / Objective of Insurance
J Saving / Risk Cover / Saving and Risk Cover

Tl Safa g gt T2 AN, e S oiges (Mg gt T8 FieiT o Siaitd Suetegar W feft @) :

1L Plan, Sum Assured and Rider selected by the Life to be Assured (Riders are subject to availability under the selected Plan) :
3) RS Sy S

e ( / /| Y O Eal IRERIC]
A L ERRUN e / 31 / I I | e ok feqe ™ | A a e, o
JeErt | srafr | smfy (e s ) ST / ) RIEH ol = € 2+ ariE ard
Plan** Term Premium Sum Proposed Mode of Premium Do you wish to obtain If policy is to

Paying (Basic Sum Assured) Payment (Yly / LIC’s Premium Waiver be dated
Term Hly /Qly / NACH/SSS/ Benefit Rider?*** back, indicate

Single date

b) | THUTHLH uifafaw & feu/ For SSS Policies :

i) YT MRR Geohd GEAT T forvT ST /
Paying Authority Code No. & Dept. No.

ii) ST 91 THITR . / Badge or SR No.

* USSR & STaA TR0  HHS H HUAT Heifud TRIVTE W S R 0 S

In case of LIC's Jeevan Tarun, please fill the respective addendum which is part of the proposal form.

*ox 7l TASTEHY o i TR feqensy STiesh STq=TaT 71 &, G U F&dte T 300 1o § #X |

If LIC's Premium Waiver Benefit Rider is opted, please fill Proposal Form 300 separately.

IIL.| afF ‘Torensd &t e WH’ a1 ‘TASTSHT & STt fTen’ =ierT & sidvia wearad ¢ af & Se< faan s /
To be answered only if proposing under "LIC's Aadhaar Stambh’ or "LIC's Aadhaar Shila' :

T) TATRH! 1 TR WY a7 TASTRH! Sl 3R el & 3iawd fel adnM S (e T&Ta & BI8HT) ..o

a) Total existing (excluding the proposal under consideration) Sum Assured under LIC's Aadhaar Shila / LIC's Aadhaar Stambh :

H) T STYHT STa 3G ASHT F ST T & T @ ? o/ T

b) Is your life being proposed simultaneously under the same plan? Yes / No
TG B, FTATINE /1 "YeS', BIVE BELAIS : ...ttt

AC : TANEL Y SR T A TANELY ol TR R’ Arsr 3 Sieria fondl saf3 & Sfie W gt drer &, 3 g § e 72
1 difeu |

Note : The total Sum Assured under 'LIC's Aadhaar Stambh' or 'LIC's Aadhaar Shila' on an individual should not
exceed Rs. 3 Lakhs.

IV.| e faeheq (JHT et 9Td o ITAW) / Settlement Option (As per Plan conditions) :

1 3 TRl 1 Rl & o el foeheq” =Ied € &/ T
Do you wish to avail 'Option to take Maturity Benefit in Instalments' : Yes / No
1 319 ‘Yo Y fhydi & o a1 ferehed’ =Ied € - &/ @
Do you wish to avail 'Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments’ : Yes / No

Ife B, @ o Gefud WRETE W S v G S B
If 'Yes', kindly fill the addendum which forms a part of the proposal form.

e : 3Uh Ty Wi STafer § I e a1 YA & TRk i ThHYT § ferval # a1 frvdl & wergyd § ufad @ fashey |

Note :_ You will have the option of altering the mode of receipt of payment of claim from lumpsum to instalment and
vice versa during the policy duration till the point of claim.

F.No. 360 6



T (W19 W fU ) wre / Simultaneous Proposals :

1 SrETTer Sftert o ferelt o1y e 3 forw sreafer fepam <11 et & 37ere 3§k Sfta W Rt g/ T8 Yes/No
Uiferel & eic ol 3798 a1 31 Shis T&d (T & fohddl off e an fwe off s
sltererdl & ehraterd ¥ feremredi € 2 afe &, < foreor €

Is any other proposal on the Life to be Assured now being made to, or is any other proposal or an

application for revival of a policy on his life under consideration in this or any other office of the
Corporation or to any office of any other insurer? If yes, give details.

a1 ¢ / sl a1 A / e 3 She o oft @ # sy fean e § 2 af g, 4 foero € &/ T Yes/No

Whether proposed simultaneously on the life of siblings / parents? If yes, give details.

VI

HgHfd / Consent :

T TG T SIS i ST ST TETel fohell & Sk e SiiK 91l bl I oike & qoigd foran & 2 &/ 7 Yes/No

Have you understood fully the terms and conditions of the plan you propose to take?

T AT AT 3 (720 3 91 U 319 g1 SifSd hlg 3171 G SiT STUhT 379 ST & a9t &/ & Yes/No
& fire 3 e e aeh €, 1fehdl g aren § T e 2

Whether the terms and conditions of the proposed plan and any other information that you needed
for matching your objectives of insurance have been explained to you by the Agent?

VIL.

e faau (e safaw i o writer ST swaTel # vt @t deh faer <) /

Bank Details (of the Proposer in case of KMI and Partnership Proposals) :

e @t faawur / Bank Account Details :

a) W@ &1 U&N : §94 / e / Type of Account : Savings / Current

b) 319! WAl §&AT / Your Account No.

c) UHTEYRIR Tahd §. / MICR Code No.

d) STEUHTY Gehd 4. / IFS Code No.

e) Y Seh T 7| 3T wefr /

Name and Address of your Bank

TR U o W1 Ueh L& =ieh ! Uf §er= 1 / Attach a photocopy of Bank Pass Book or cancelled Cheque with the form.

VIIL

AT Y TR TeA WA s ? o/ 4

Are you registered with LIC Portal ? : Yes/No

Ife &, A HUAT TSP TGS TEATS /1y, BIVE CUSLOMET ID 5 ...
fe 7, A oA R e U7 - www.licindia.in T STE 3T §-Jaraii 1 @1 I3 3 AT 3 TRETel b1 G LA o aE CASTEd
U TX 7T STehTo 3 |

If not, please visit our site : www.licindia.in and register yourself with LIC Portal after completion of this proposal to avail the benefit of
e-services.

TTaeh o gETeT 91 3RS &t fgma
Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

@ue- Il : UETad SAfad o T / 3l o faaur
Section-111 : Health / Habits of the Life to be Assured

feraTa @reed / Personal Health :

T aredfees oars (F. 9. §) 3 awr (R, §) ard (s STt o) AT / Height T/ Weight
Please state exact Height (in cms.) and Weight (in Kgs.) (without shoes)

F.No. 360 7 [PT.O.



b. | o e R 3 freer ofer ant & G fordh T Sy 3 fore fored wh wwe | & / TR Yes / No
Y 31fYen e ITEN ) ATyl & & fordlt ferfereden & wmet feran 82 / afe &,
SEEIUES

During the last five years, did Life to be Assured consult a Medical Practitioner for any
ailment requiring treatment for more than a week? if yes, give details.

c. | T weafaq =afdq &t oft TEE S, @Y, STER A1 ey fafear & fon
et arereret = AT 2 § welf gu R 2 afe &, o fereor €

Has Life to be Assured ever been admitted to any Hospital or Nursing Home for general
checkup, observation, treatment or operation? if yes, give details.

&/ T Yes / No

d. | s safad fse 5 9t % 4R W % SR Whel / dieisT / Steifrn
eI § SR w2 Al &, @ faam &)

Has Life to be Assured remained absent from School / College / Educational
Institution on grounds of health during the last 5 years? If yes, give details.

&/ 7 Yes/No

e. | o srefera safd forer it @ T & @ oyt & T T & ey 39 wmeft o A v il S € ot 3§ & AT 6 SRR AT v

RICRIE % ? / Is the Life to be Assured suffering from or ever suffered or undergone investigation in the past or ever been advised to
undergo investigation or treatment for the following ailments? :

St g/ T8 CILUEeI g/ &

Diseases Yes / No Diseases Yes / No
1) ®wsl w1 A Yaud AT / frafia &, s, 2) I=g YA, 7 T, THieh @R, 99§ €,
Fichrefad, =R, e H G 3T s | TG o H W, Telee, g5 A1 yAfEl @l i o

Lungs / Respiratory Disease / Persistent Cough,
Asthma, Bronchitis, Pneumonia, Spitting of
Blood etc.

R |

Hypertension, Hypotension, Rheumatic Fever,
pain in Chest, Breathlessness, Palpitation, any
disease of the Heart or Arteries?

3) U W’ / ey, Wiferar, smfian, e,
e o Yo FH P o IWNI, T, faoed,
forTeT, ST / e faehR & IS off 7 UM

Peptic Ulcer / Colitis, Jaundice, Anaemia, Piles,
Dysentery or any other disease of the Stomach,
Liver, Spleen, Gall Bladder or Pancreas / Digestive
Disorder.

4) TS / T A1 7 YOIl Y pIS o A |

Any disease of Kidney / Prostate or Urinary
System?

5) vy / fft / o / @, gen, SR Efs,
TJFRL AT q@RN / R W W / sHfig / Tdw
SIS / AT A1 TG TUMCH Sl s 37 SHR] |
Paralysis / Epilepsy / Insanity / Tremors,
Numbness, double vision, dizzy or fainting spells /

Head Injury / Insomnia / Nervous breakdown / any
other disease of the Brain or the Nervous System.

6) efaT / TSI, A, frgen, R a9,
TISCIRIT, YoTieh, STEYT AT iE 37 I SR |

Hernia / Hydrocele, Varicocele, Fistula, Varicose
Veins, Filariasis, Gonorrhoea, Syphilis or any other
Venereal Disease?

7) FW / TgHE / faee /2R /e /o
1 gig /S / T fadR / 9¢t g8 1Y |
Cancer / Leukemia / Lymphoma / Tumour / Cyst /

Any other growth / Lumps / Blood disorder /
Enlarged Glands.

8) eyl gfy a1 g @ik M § &9 Tl wH, 1,
TR AT 31T HIE AR |
Any disease of ear, nose, throat or eyes, including

defective sight or hearing and discharge from the
ears.

9) WAT, TMHN, UENEE oAl S@ USIshE
awﬁzrﬁqgmwﬁw’ﬁw,aﬁmwmﬁﬂ
feret 21

Endocrine disorders such as Diabetes, Goitre,
Thyroid etc. or have you ever passed Sugar,
Albumin, Pus or Bloodin Urine.

10) gt / S / g =t SR / g
Bone / Joint / Spine Disease / Arthritis.

11) A PR (STaHTE/ THRTEA, oS |

Mental Disorder (Depression / Anxiety, etc.)

12) Sl Hohmen AT - &7 T/ GRE 1 90 / ==
T/ & WRME / G|

Chronic infections - Tuberculosis / Pleurisy / Skin
Disease/ Skin Eruption/Leprosy.

F.No. 360




13) FUE(IT a1 USH UH THeEST Hafa fef |
Hepatitis or AIDS & HIV related condition.

14) FIE YA, GHT A1 =1 / 8 off IR I
71 faepfd |

Any Operation, Accident or injury / any bodily
defect or deformity.

15) IE 37 LT ?

Any other disease?

Ife swe € H Sfecifad frdl w9 &1 ST & 7, @ o Fr foaww € (afE srevdrer § ol @ & O w93 % 9 fewEst g
aiﬁT il ST SEAreSi bl Yo R 1) / If answer to any of the questions mentioned in 'e' above is yes, please give details as below (if
hospitalized, enclose the discharge summary and all investigation papers along with the proposal form).

IYAR
LREC]
Date of
Diagnosis

St/ T ot et

Nature of disease /
illness

T (& / )
Fully recovered
(Y /N)

T e & G & [erdt ot TR T @ € (& / ),
I &, 1 STER 1 foreor §
Still on treatment (Y / N)
if yes, give details of treatment

fafrcas / srEqaret

T 3 T
Name and Address of
Doctor / Hospital

I1.

ATt Ao o TR ol araT feerfa St 22

What has been usual state of health of Life to be Assured?

III.

Tfiartieh fatzur / Family Details :

T Ao e o fohdl STifad a1 Ja w1 Jcg g U, Qe 3o
T Y, HYAE, HER, TET S, R Seng SR, e, flf an
fepelt Wehrmer Y, SR &1 A, FUCRRY, ey, TR AgE e A e §
g el o el § U @ 82 A & @ wWE R c (W) A7 B A
(&) sreTfera st o Wy Waly MR (T geg i A / o

Has any of Life to be Assured's relations, living or dead, suffered from or died of
Heart Disease, Stroke, High Blood Pressure, Diabetes Mellitus, Cancer, Kidney
Disease, or any Hereditary Disorder, Insanity, Epilepsy, or any contagious
diseases such as Tuberculosis, Hepatitis, AIDS / HIV etc.? ifyes, please specify :
(a) Name of the disease (b) Relationship with the Life to be Assured and

(c) Date / Yearof Death

Tfiarntieh sfags / Family History :

Sitfad / Living

Jd / Dead

W@y o ferfd /

S8/ Age State of Health

T & 99 39 /
Age at Death

T H Y / HRO

Year / Cause of Death

faar / Father

HTAT / Mother

'ﬂ'l?l Brothers :
Siifad / Living

¥d/ Dead

g / Sisters :
Siifad / Living

Hd / Dead

F.No. 360 9
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SieETEl / Spouse
@< / Children :

Siifad / Living

Hd / Dead

TATaeh h e / 33 &t fagma
Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer
@ue-|V : TEad g S
Section-1V : DECLARATION OF THE PROPOSER
L oo (SEEreh i A1) TAGRT SIvoT & § fn

Y Tehe T TR B gRT el Bl IR HE § T 3 v 4T T E SR ol Ted € o e onef F quf € ot A i off Sy
feoarg T & 3R & wergrr =1 i Wewfr a1 § 3R Sfiva st § o 3 e 3R =1 soon X Sk e Siver s e S s g s
MR B 3T 72 fh 4l i hIE STaed e gall A 5§ TfdeT o Sienid THa-gHe W FTEifed T s, 1938 Y &R 45 &
TSI o STTHR FHrfaTel &l e |

L ettt et E bbb RS s bbbt b bbbt (Name of the Proposer), do hereby declare that the
foregoing statement and answers have been given by me after fully understanding the questions and the same are true and complete in every
particular and that | have not withheld any information and | do hereby agree and declare that these statements and this declaration shall be
the basis of the contract of assurance between me and the Life Insurance Corporation of India and that if any untrue averment be contained
therein the said contract shall be dealt with as per provisions of Section 45 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time.

ferdlt A, RIS, F& a1 aRurd &t foriy = X gU, 39 99y et fafercass, steuara, feM g etmar / & fdisTen, st / shfse
[ @ AT Afdd & e, €, faw o @l e e & SUR W 7 37 & faw, #, o e 4, i =afda em
ITRHR], HraraTeish, TTHeh T FHISHT a1 37 afaa S siifd =afaq & ifere s1gay o fordlt Mt # o1fiefa, 9 T 1
T A1 G A, I8 Tl I, W e, 5= X5 I 1 g 2, ot off T o TacEan A e o feredt off T we e A
ST o &t e fm 38 fordlt dre, SR, S1fetyr / I S, Frames Miftehtr sl fidiehd / om0l / Sifgd &H & /
SIS -0 Q2T / 1 <1ell 7T Bq Hehe &< Tehdl € |

Not withstanding the provision of any law, usage, custom or convention for the time being in force prohibiting any doctor, hospital, diagnostic
centre and / or employer, reinsurer / credit bureau from divulging any knowledge or information about the life to be assured concerning the
health, insurance, financial etc. on the grounds of privacy. I, on behalf of myself, the life to be assured, our heirs, executors, administrators and
assignees or any other person or persons, having interest of any kind whatsoever in this policy contract issued on the life to be assured, hereby
agree that such authority, having such knowledge or information, shall at any time be at liberty to divulge any such knowledge or information to
the Corporation, and the Corporation to divulge the same to any Authorised Organisation / Institution / Agency / and Governmental / Regulatory
Authority for the sole purpose of underwriting / investigation / risk mitigation / fraud control and / or claim settlement.

3K 37 & GeAfd AT § o e ol TG A o g fohgg we i ThiE ST A & qd Af e sAfa 3 41 39 IRER &
fepeit Tee % AT T & g afad 2iar & o # @ g off e o e Y weiiemrean el W qAfdER % fon gl fafea
Y 797 HT G| TG A H W1 3R § FE I a1 W 39 Wida1 & Siqia THI-99a T FEeiia s ifufem, 1938 1 ¥
45 % WA o STTER HrAaTE Y S |

And | further agree that if after the date of submission of the proposal but before the issue of First Premium Receipt any change in the general
health of the life to be assured or that of any members of his family occurs, | shall forthwith intimate the same to the Corporation in writing to
reconsider the terms of acceptance of assurance. Any omission on my part to do so shall render this contract to be dealt with as per
provosions of Section 45 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time.

# Sheredlt exaTat S e geate # gu frdt uRede 1 Fr @l dehret gl A @ e &1 €1 F 59 ey W SR B e
FaTSdt TE A1y e hed A FET Hagdt AT I B hieq, THUATY / $-He AT e 1 Teafet HeM il g

| underatake to inform the Corporation immediately of any changes in KYC documents such as residence. | also give my consent to share my
data with Central KYC Registry and to receive phone calls, SMS / E-mail from Central KYC Registry in this regard.

¥ grgraT § foh St =T o 3 TRTe o Teilghd i, ST i, TE i, 3Raiied il AT dehfedeh ST SReferd ehee &bt Sfehr forme
3T I GURT Tl ¢ |

| understand that the Corporation reserves the right to accept / postpone / drop / decline or offer alternate terms on this proposal for life
insurance.
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 TagRT A s st wiferdt / Sitee s difefaat s afefé / de Sreshdr sge / gra @ fef 3 SR gfed w e & g9y
¥ Hr Sfeafaa dsiird §& / $-7d 70 W 7 § W id, THUATY / §-He WIad T & faw STot Tenfa aeH & g |

| hereby give my consent to receive phone calls, SMS / E-mail on the below mentioned registered no. / E-mail address from / on behalf of the
Corporation with respect to my life insurance policy / regarding servicing of insurance policies / enhancing insurance awareness / notifying
about the status of Claim, etc.

# 78 off grgrar § fp diferedt & sieia dfiram ik ol wfea Fram i w1 9a-THa W A Sl 3 SER A / Yosht / TR W
forefe €1

| also understand that the terms and conditions including premium and benefits under the policy are subject to taxes / duties / charges in
accordance with the laws as applicable from time to time.

.......................................... (ARG, () e (T B (R H IR
Dated at ......coooviiiiiiii ONENE Lo day Of oo 20.......
TE o g
Signature of Witness
AH / Name :
EECRERN] TEATah o gEE AT IS o

) Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer
Occupation & Address :

1) WETE U WA 9T safed g0 SN (Afe gt o UH wien § 93 91 gane fohan T S URTe Ut WieT o STerT §
T AT AT 81 Ud W U 0 9 # qud @) ¢

Declaration by the person filling in the form (in case form is filled up / signed in a language different from that of the
Proposal Form or in case the Proposer is a person with disability (PWD) where he / she is not able to fill the
proposal form himself/herself) :

“H TAgRT SO hT § o A TR <t SIS Tt bl I e & T Y fa & iR A e gy fau ¢ SRY B geaar 4
<t fepdlT ¢ 3P TEdTash 3 TEdTd T o S bl G N T A & a1 & e gater R € / 1S okt foremr e €1

"I hereby declare that | have fully explained the above questions to the proposer and | have truthfully recorded the answers
given by the proposer and proposer has affixed the thumb impression / signature as below after fully understanding the
contents thereof."

YOI o STeR / Signature of the DECIArant @ ........ooo oo

9UITehd! T 18 / Name of the Declarant TR

YU a1 Il / Address of the Declarant L ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeetaeeeeeetieeeeesteieeesesseeeeettneeeeettiteeetetatetettaeeertaaaaerraaaereras

& yrfoTe) st  fon STeTel O WS 3 arartt B IR foo TR /S e
........................................... (T, T&AT, Fegr) gRT G0 e § W o &) T & 3K A waferd dfer % e o g ferar 817

"| certify that the contents of the form and documents have been fully explained to me by Mr/Ms. .......cccccooiiiiiiiiininen.

(Name, Designation, Occupation) and | have understood the significance of the proposed contract.

TEATah & L AT 31";@ EalENIE] /Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

2) AfE yTa / YEAfaa SAfad 3US 8l dl SHeh S o (9T ol ferdt UH ufafted safea gr weantya foren sma fSaeht
T Tl U 8l Uah fohq I8 i & Heier 721 e SHeh g1 I8 Suun i &l S =nfeu

In case the Proposer / Life to be Assured is illiterate, his’her thumb impression should be attested by a person of
standing, whose identity can easily be established, but unconnected with the Corporation and this declaration
should be made by him :
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“H TR SO T € foR AN SR O o Suie Mot SR W S S B 1T & 0 TR
o T e @ SR Tredreren § 39 G oYE  WHE o o 8 S TS o e e 1

"I hereby declare that | have fully explained the above questions and contents of the proposal form to the proposer in
....................................... language, and that the proposer has affixed the thumb impression above after fully
understanding the contents thereof."

TEATEIT/ SIGNALUIE & .ot
HI9UTeRdt &7 719 / Name of the Declarant e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeteeaeeeeaeeeieeaeieeesesteeete——————tttttatataaaeeaaaeaaaaaaaaaarararens

ENTUTTHTT BT TT / ADAreSS Of the DECIAIANT T «.e.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e oo e e e e

o erfafTaw, 1938 &Y 4T 45
SECTION 45 OF THE INSURANCE ACT, 1938

1) STaA S R off wiferd W i St AR et wiferdt ST | @l e a1 shifes g% 3 @ i ar aifesd & gAee o fafy
iferdt TR 3TRIEe @l fafr, S ot a1 & oM, § A ol & 1 B T TE ST ST el |
No policy of life insurance shall be called in question on any ground whatsoever after the expiry of three years from the date of the policy, i.e., from the date
of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later.

2) Sfa o ot forslr off iferdt X oifert @i e stf aiferd ST @ &t fafér 2 Siifew 316 @ @l fafr a1 aiferst & geie @l fafr =
iferdt T 3TRIEeR i i, St off a1 # T, § i st & Siek drRETe) % SR W HE foRaT ST Gehell & | AT R sHrehelt ohY shfirer st
I I AR =1 AT 2 TSR i o SR Te el foiferd & % aterTa s 2t 5 W) o7 e s €
A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement
of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground of fraud provided that the insurer shall

have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and the materials on
which such decision is based.

TOPRTOT-| : 36 STUNT 3 FoTU SaTeE) ¥1e & 1R ifiya safaa o 36 ufarre gry fre u it U8 el & @ T el &) o &3
3 STTITE F 7 TR Pl STa STHT Tierdl STRY i o [T MedTied i & ford fmar T a

Explanation | : For the purpose of this sub section, the expression “fraud” means any of the following acts committed by the insured or by his agent,
with the intent to deceive the insurer or to induce the insurer to issue a life insurance policy :

(a) & Gael i1 e & e T & 4R S sifirer safd oo ) W
The suggestion, as a fact of that which is not true and which the insured does not believe to be true;
(b) oA GRT UH A i ST ST SHH! ST | o a1 518 W 3 faemg on|
The active concealment of a fact by the insured having knowledge or belief of the fact ;
(c) HrETHY o SIS § fohar T P o1y il B
Any other act fitted to deceive; and
(d) TS TE Tl AT < S T g foRTY &9 § Hrareg! =it foman @ |
Any such act or omission as the law specially declares to be fraudulent.
WEIHTUT-11 : SRl gRT SIREH & Aehor ol T A o feTe 715 Hi T @S T8 € STadeh o 29 @ & et & @9 7 &
1 T Sterceh o Al o wRferfer it @ g =i <o aret sfifird a1 3ues wfdffy w1 e &1 R o det |
Explanation Il : Mere silence as to facts likely to affect the assessment of the risk by the insurer is not fraud, unless the circumstances of the case are

such that regard being had to them, it is the duty of the insured or his agent, keeping silence to speak, or unless his silence is, in itself, equivalent to
speak.

3) TR (2) H fAfed foredt off Tae o Sras[g iE +ff SRl UIRETSl 3 TR TR Siia ST aifer! Sl T8 Tel Y Hend! afq Jeitad safad
7 g X 3 fof Tora-aart ST SR ST 3 STTEI Tl off 1 36 fohell wecaqul a2 o SISt Tal (SurT a1 i Terqear a1
wecaqul e i fesuTa ST Siarehell &l STHeRK) & € | GETeel & aR & 4t giforeieRes stferd 78 & o 9 ot ferd et ohr aféea i
R

TIIHTUT : 71 Sl S ) ST Rl ST il ¢ 4 3 ¥ =1 ol €, 3U Fferey ok welist o o serehell &bt Hfaffer =T S |

Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can prove
that the mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge and belief or that there was no deliberate intention to
suppress the fact or that such mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact are within the knowledge of the insurer provided that in case of fraud,
the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive.

Explanation : A person who solicits and negotiates a contract of insurance shall be deemed for the purpose of the formation of the contract, to be agent
of the insurer.
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4) Sfre ST &t forslt off wiferl TX aiferel ST 8 @l fafer 2 Sifem 318 8 a1 fafr 3 aiferslt o geier @l fafer a1 aifas o sTiee & faf,
St oft e & oY, A o6 & 37ET 9 SR W U feRa ST Tehll @ fof ol o 1 U fopdll Seqaret foteh SR ) giferdt T =
T 1 T8 A1 STRIE SR Rl T hiE Tord Fehe fomall o a1 shis et fauman o it sifird safed &t st gearen Frifia e &
HECAQUl T ST o SiHTERA bl ST SAfer a1 3k I e a1 Al a1 FHgRTal i o STHR T 9 fafed &9 # S1ad e
A 7 TR St s oY iferel <@ @t o g ol s 2
TG ARG SIETE Y S el TaHT A1 Hew@qy qed HISUH & HRY uifer T e s 3 fefr &, ifers 18 fore st fon fafy oo
iferdlt § wenfad WifHam sifd a1 39eh S afafm 2 Tl a1 SAgsfmr 1 aiferd & o ST &t fafer @ 90 fert & et amaw o fag
ST |
Apolicy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement
of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground that any statement of or suppression of a
fact material to the expectancy of the life of the insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or other document on the basis of which the policy was

issued or revived or rider issued provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or
assignees of the insured the grounds and materials on which such decision to repudiate the policy of life insurance is based:

Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppression of a material fact, and not on ground of fraud, the
premiums collected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured
within a period of 90 days from the date of such repudiation.

TASERTOT: 9 ITN & (TT TeTd ST A1 T o fSUH i qedeh Hecaqul el HIHT ST STeeh foh $HehT SHTehdl g Tehd SitEH T his
TRl UTE Tl &l | 98 Wifed i & Rrier drehdl @ § o afe Sarendt 2q aed Q STad aran a1 S 1 Site ST Siferdt ST T8 @ T
|

Explanation : For the purposes of this sub-section, the mis-statement of or suppression of fact shall not be considered material unless it has a direct
bearing on the risk undertaken by the insurer, the onus is on the insurer to show that had the insurer been aware of the said fact no life insurance policy
would have been issued to the insured.

5) 39 91§ ffed o off fmenal 1 fordt ff Goe 3117 i THT F § & Aehell 3 TG BT o T e Behak &, 37 ot o ifereht 1
TH TR T¥T H AT 77 el /AT ST Hebell foh WifeT€il ol 311 ol 18 & 311 FHI0 § 98 IaT 98+ W a8 a1 1 foh vamaen § hfird ol o7y
T TS TS o |

Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitled to do so, and no policy shall be deemed to be called
in question merely because the terms of the policy are adjusted on subsequent proof that the age of the life insured was incorrectly stated in the proposal.

TS & SEE / T[S T 9=

Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

o srfafraw, 1938 & amrT 41
SECTION 41 OF THE INSURANCE ACT, 1938

1) IS ot AFT TeT A1 AT T Y ARAH - Shiaq a1 Gufed ¥ Feifera fordlt off IehR 3 Sfgm o Feier § fordlt siwm ol o A1 FeterTor e 21
S TEA & T relte ey Rt safda ot 2 sweie it qufa: a1 s1ifvter e o iferd W gwiie T sifrmm W A ge T qm e T &
T I G TEAGT PN | 3T AT BT SIS STal SiHhat i arferersdt a1 S g8 [Fexur gicen & SIUR 98 B¢ 39 &1, et o,
TEIHT I AT ST TG AT g off AfFT BIg W G2 THHR T& UM | 9 1 Sifiehat gRT W 3 St W T gRT & T S s
Uiferell ¥ Gafyd A S W S 36 ST & Siaa WNiHam # G2 1 Wipia el 991 ST AfE 36 Wepfd & FHg S tferdt 3
e wreif oht e s & ST 9% g el € b o sftwrehdt grT gt ueh arecfash s axfiret €1
No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue aninsurance in
respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or  any rebate of the premium

shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in
accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the insurer.

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy of life insurance taken out by himself on his own life shall not be
deemed to be acceptance of a rebate of premium within the meaning of this sub-section if at the time of such acceptance the Insurance agent satisfies the
prescribed conditions establishing that he is a bonafide Insurance Agent employed by the insurer.

2) 39 YR & HIGTHT o STUICH § <[ LA I A SUg o1 U 21 3K I U8 <8 ol &Y ek & Gehell ¢ |

Any person making defaultin complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may extend to Ten Lakh Rupees.

T o e A1 SRS At o sifranat o gEeT

Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer Signature of the Agent

F.No. 360 13 [PT.O.



AT ATTEH e & folg oo . 3293€/ F.No. 3293A
FOR MINOR LIVES ONLY

Rl el A A 1 B A 1= 1 A TR & forg o & et # # g
TRl SR To 3T § fob SR 2 T arelt difort & <fcRi difort & fffa afdy & fflka 89 9 4d afe g9 =01 (3} =
&), Ingdv, Fahg fadeq a1 il 0 3T HRY I P W YA I BNl 8 O § 3 GBR WIS AR BT START TG A1
ISP Gy (W) P aref & He |

With reference to the Proposal for RS. ... e on the life of my Son /
Daughter / Grand Son / Grand Daughter, | hereby agree and undertake that if under the policy that may be
issued, any payment is received by me by way of loan (if admissible) Surrender, Cash Option, or for any other
reasons whatsoever before the policy has vested in Life Assured, | shall utilise the moneys thereby received for
the benefit of the minor or his estate.

el & g T o e / S &t fema

Signature of Witness Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

UL T TiioTy
ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL

“F Fgr g 3R wend § o i afd & 18 ad @Y g ot 9 Y Ry R o areht dranis R 7 S9 et A1)
I arelt dTadis Y fifY oR diferdt fiftT afa § waa: PR & ST ik kT 8 = v ok Siffa afds & 9= S
H SR |

"I understand and agree that the policy shall automatically vest on the Life Assured on the policy anniversary
coinciding with or immediately following the completion of 18 years of age and shall on vesting be deemed to be
a contract between the Corporation and Life Assured™

....................................... (GELEUEC ) IR €. | -5 ISSSRRRRRRRPRRRRRINY C- | I ) OPSORPRRRRRRPRRPRR €  c D  B (= || : is
Dated at ......cccvvvveeiiiiiiee e ONthe oo day Of .eeeeeeieee e 20.......
et o g TR o gEe / IS &t fema
Signature of Witness Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer
M/ Name :
9T 9 T /

Occupation & Address :
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UL Rt qRiyTy
ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL

(TETEe T WA S0)
(To be filled by the Proposer)

. TSTITS Y ahT e & uT
T §. / LIC's JEEVAN TARUN
Proposal NO. @ ..o
B e AT § f5 3
AIST & I faemar iR aRudedr oy & forg ffaRad IR afeheq Suctey €| 310 922 & ufasy & amaegedarsli ) fER
A Y A 39 IR<AIG b ST fadhed .. (1/2/3/4) 1 =9 fHar 8|

L e —————————————_—___a_a_aaaaaeeaseeesieeeeeeeseeeteeeeeeeeeeeeaaaeeaaeeaaaaetataetteateeateaetrarrar———————————————— understand that
the following four Options are available for Survival and Maturity Benefit under this plan, considering the future requirements
of my child, | have opted for Option .................... (1/2/3/4) under this proposal.

3 # TSI & % U IR IS fAehed g1 oM & 918 3 9aeN 18] off hall iR IE Giferel! HfIaT &1 ST 8 e |

Further, | understand that once an Option is chosen, the same shall not be altered and shall become a part of the Policy
Contract.

PISEIRD mwﬁm/ Options available under the plan :

faercu 1 : oifort oafYy & 7 P13 RemEar oy 81 fear s iR fAfed ARy yeaeadt siftemy vd sifom sifalRe aifSeny, afe
PIS B, P A 100% A7 0 TRYI TR 27 27 |

Option 1 : No Survival Benefit payable during the Policy Term and entire 100% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple
Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

fasreq 2 : 20 99 9 3T Iof B 1 RIS R g arelt wraTis @ i a1 IHF Tehlet a18 T arelt SHTawTs @ Ay & aRY a=
TR 4 difeRT aETiel R TS a6 SR F 5% BT aifie Y < 8| [k SeaReT semach Sif¥ey gd sifom
SfRa sy, afe 1 &1, b A2l A 75% FATeH IRuem R 37 8nm |

Option 2 : Annual payment of 5% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following the
completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The

balance of 75% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional Bonus, if
any, shall be payable on maturity.

fashea 3 : 20 a P oy Iof B Y Y R T areht e 9 i a1 ISP et A1G M dTelt STEIS @ Y | gRW R
I 4 GifeRt aEiel TR TRAE af I F 10% BT affcs YA <7 B | AR e geedt sty gd siftm
iRt <fdrem, Al 1 B, F AT A 50% ST1e IRy IR 7 8

Option 3 : Annual payment of 10% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following
the completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The

balance of 50% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional Bonus, if
any, shall be payable on maturity.

fasmea 4 : 20 99 & 3mg Tf AW B R R g arelt Samadiie 3 i a1 SHF Tebiet 918 T drelt Samasie 3 ffdy I aRY ax

I 4 GiferRt a¥iel R Udd af I F 15% 1 affcs WA <7 B | AR e geedt st od siftm
IR 3T, AR 1S B, F A1 AY 25% Sr1e IRIGI R <7 8F7l |

Option 4 : Annual payment of 15% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following
the completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The
balance of 25% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional Bonus, if
any, shall be payable on maturity.

. Tk o gL A1 SFS &t fvma
TR / Date & e Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposer
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AT faereT & foT veatares v uiRfTg (aftoerrer omsy ¥)

Addendum to Proposal Form for Settlement Option (for Maturity Benefit)

(TETEeh ERT Wl §M0)
(To be furnished by the Proposer)

T H. [ Proposal NO. ...cceeeveeeeeeeeeeeereseeeeseseeenenns

AT S ST T 3T URTadr o 8q YA fadhed o T = § ? g/ T
Do you wish to avail Settlement Option (for Maturity Benefit) under the Proposal : YES/NO

IRE, A RREFR/ P o (AR ALT)
If Yes, please Tick / Strikeout (if not applicable) the following :

1) AN faeey & o srafy (aut #)

Period for settlement option (in years) :

2) N YN faeheq (Ttaeren oy o fory) srmevee & ? : Qo o IR / 31 e i
Whether Settlement Option (for Maturity Benefit) is required for : Full / Part of the benefit proceeds

e 31ifdres ar Iy fRy Y I/ wfreg ) e R

If in part, specify the amount / percentage of the benefit proceeds :

5/10/15

fafera TfeT (F.) / Absolute Amount (Rs.)

AT RfR BT Aferre / Percentage of benefit proceeds :

3) fova s @1 adiant : qIfes / refafies / Smiaes / Aifies
Mode of Instalment payment : Yearly / Half-yearly / Quarterly / Monthly

IS TRATae | gRIfad afadt gRT g Y fadhed & STgR <A fahed TR (i SfeaiRad & 1gRiR) a9 & forg simaegs R & gt
ERINNEZEICCIRIN G Rez AR UC IS EIRERIRT )

If the Net Claim Amount is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instalment amount (as mentioned below) as per the
option exercised by the Proposer/ Life to be Assured, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

: ] =raw ferga Tfdn
. 4 ol Minimum Instalment Amount
Mode of instalment payment
(™. /Rs.)

HRR¥e / Monthly 5,000/-

3R / Quarterly 15,000/-

arefarfies / Half-yearly 25,000/-

qIME / Yearly 50,000/-
{3 3iR wor
Date & Place :
RGBT A / TEATaeh ch REI 1 S &l fgma
Name of the Proposer : Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer
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fergdt ¥ gog e & faeren o fog wemares = o

Addendum to Proposal Form for Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments

(TETEeh ERT Wl §M0)
(To be furnished by the Proposer)

T H. [ Proposal NO. ...cceeeveeeeeeeeeeeereseeeeseseeenenns

TEAT S S @ 3T o o1 fehgal # o1 a1 faehed o1 =1gd 2 ? : g/ T
Do you wish to avail Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments under the Proposal : YES/NO

IRE, A RREFR/ P o (AR ALT)
If Yes, please Tick / Strikeout (if not applicable) the following :

1) geg = fergal # o & forg erafer (auf )

Period for Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments (in years) : 5710715

e 31ifdres ar Iy fRy Y I/ wfreg ) e R

If in part, specify the amount / percentage of the benefit proceeds :

2) 7Y oY ol fehe wmT fehwat H o @ 2 : ot <Ry / arifRres e i

Whether Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments is required for : Full / Part of the benefits proceeds

fafera TfeT (F.) / Absolute Amount (Rs.)

AT VT AT Hfaq9Ta / Percentage of benefit proceeds :

3) fova s @1 adiant : qIfes / refafies / e / Aifies
Mode of Instalment payment : Yearly / Half-yearly / Quarterly / Monthly

ERINNEZEICCIRIN G Rez AR UC IS EIRERIRT )

option exercised by the Proposer/ Life to be Assured, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

IS TRATae | gRIfad afadt gRT g Y fadhed & STgR <A fahed TR (i SfeaiRad & 1gRiR) a9 & forg simaegs R & gt

If the Net Claim Amount is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instalment amount (as mentioned below) as per the

- ; =aw faga i
. 4 G Minimum Instalment Amount
Mode of instalment payment
(¥./Rs.)

Aq1R¥E / Monthly 5,000/-

2RI / Quarterly 15,000/-

1efarfies / Half-yearly 25,000/-

M / Yearly 50,000/-
3 iR 3o
Date & Place :
RGBT A / TEATaeh ch SRS 91 33 &1 fema
Name of the Proposer : Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer
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ANTRAT T MU UfddeT / Afae Siiaq ufadeT
AGENT'S CONFIDENTIAL REPORT / MORAL HAZARD REPORT

aifiardl / THUHSTE |, &1 A0 TF aT 31T ATameet 9. T SfRY / Agerssy / Hex Hahd .

Agent's / FSE's Name, Address & Mobile No. : D.O./ CLIA Code No. / Mentor Code No.
T 1Y / uctensy / Hex A 9.

3f¥epet . / Agency Code No. D.O./CLIA / Mentor Mobile No.

FAd IS / Club Membership :

3T &. / Licence No.

9+ Y / Date of Expiry
I | ScuTg el oATE / Product related information :
a. | ST / SR efeRT 1

"] Name of the Proposer / Life to be Assured
b, | ST / Sas cafeRt @ 3y

| Age of the Proposer / Life to be Assured
o, | 3 (§) v ety g.| S & (e #)

Plan (s) and Term | Sum Assured (in Lakhs)

T S TR 2o (31) Y 2Rt 3R W sRaae/ sRanfad safaT @ wwg Ru E ?
€. | Whether the terms and conditions of the proposed plan(s) have been explained
to the Proposer / Life to be Assured?

T SR ArT(F) SReTeres/ SR eafert 3 € b Sewdi Y AT a1 8 2

f. | Whether the proposed plan(s) matches the objectives of insurance of the
Proposer / Life to be Assured?

T ST IR AoT1( 3T ) BT Ry SSTeRvT faaRvT SR<iaeh/ SRanifad <afeT @t
9- | Ioefey vy AR ?

Have you provided the Benefit lllustration statement of the proposed plan(s) to
the Proposer / Life to be Assured?

Il. | wrTeaeR / UATied Sfed o el W WHaHT / Information about the Proposer / Life to be Assured :

9 TR | SR SafeRT @Y fbam 99 | S & 2

a.
How long do you know the Proposer / Life to be Assured?
p, | T T S wefer & 2 At e o, fawor
“| Are you related to him/her? If so, give details.
c. | ST / wRenfae etk @ aifdrep e @ e ?

What is the educational qualification of the proposer / Life to be Assured?

If ST / TR et MR et o1 el AR & ot o QMRdreiTS TS ot it
If Proposer / Life to be Assured is FNIO, whether OCI (Overseas Citizen of India)
Card is verified?

T IRAED/ IR AR A SGP IRIR P P Iog YRAG Rod §F &
el & STgRIR ot w9 3 SReAyel sfad & ?

(R Retd §o & fRenfAcell & rigaR W Afedy Iomifies v 3 Shikew gof afay
e.| &R o & et wdwie wr faar T ')

Whether Proposer / Life to be Assured or his / her family member/s is / are
Politically Exposed Person (PEP) as per RBI guidelines?

(As per RBI guidelines, PEPs are the individuals who are or have been
entrusted with prominent public functions in a foreign country.)

FIT 3T TS & 3 IRcAraeh / IRqifa ey fonet srciepand) fifafdr & weifda & & 2
f.| Are you satisfied that the Proposer / Life to be Assured is not connected with any
terrorist activities?
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T IRk [ IR <At 3 forg parset / eHgers aeaenan o ] S TS & P
Whether KYC / PMLA norms are fulfilled for the Proposer / Life to be Assured?

srf¥reRal grT fa<iier gedish / Financial Assessment by the Agent :

Y BT INAfAP Bl

Exact Source of Income

ISR / AR J 3

Income through Employment / Business / Profession

fig s aRaR & o
Income through HUF

T faRoT Hfed 3T B | oY

Income through other sources in details

FR T T B Fde 7 P IRT S T IR P YA BT Iooid B

Mention the proof of income verified by you in respect of income stated above :

1) ISR faaRofl 997 16 / 995 26 [
ITRs / Form 16/ 26 AS

2) ¥ @Y P fJeRor

Bank Statement

3) frgfa 9= & A1 9o I3k A1 e RT ST o 7T dae SHToT-9

Salary sheet with appointment letter or Salary Certificate issued by the
Employer

4) Q1 1 A / Siebfar @ gete
CA Certificate / Audited Accounts, etc.

TS T AT IAU | RIT SHB Sirer B ol T8 2 3R 3m ywmoi # affa wers @
I A e o foran g ?

What is the PAN No.? Whether verified and compared with the PAN mentioned in
the income proof?

T MY AR S 3 IcT1ass / FRqifaa ey oot fachir Reify & Wy € ok S7at
faxira RerfRy o St gQ e sRaTa Sffereargoi & ?

Are you personally satisfied with the financial standing of the Proposer / Life
Assured and justify the current proposal?

I ST i o fere it wfgd 9a s o1 faawut / Previous insurance details including from other insurers:

T AT IR | TR eaferT < wel aifoRll o ==t 21 & ok o sy e & o
fama i auf § 1 N el BT e gg & ?

Did you discuss with the Proposer / Life to be Assured the status of previous
policies and are you satisfied that no policy has lapsed within the last three years?

FIT AP SR | SRRANA SAfeRT o fohsil I=eTTa (3 aiferedt & Jeeierd) i A,
IRV, JE AT IR o AfeRe fh=al o= 2t Ok e fovg ST Y ST & 2

Are you aware of any Proposal (or Revival of any policy) of the Proposer / Life to be Assured
having been deferred, declined, dropped or accepted at terms other than those proposed?

e, STE?-ﬁ‘ SR =aE / wwm&{%aﬁﬁm / Information about Health, Habit & Occupation / Avocation, etc. :

TR safe & waRey & I Refy A2 ?

What is the general state of health of the Life to be Assured?

w1 78 e TR faefer a1 AR TRy F I 2 2

Does he / she have any Physical Deformity or Mental Retardation?

T IYP! IFP I | AT B U=l fA fRY a1 e J IR B9 I SHh gRT B
PN G g HRA B IR H DTS STDNI 8 ?

Do you have knowledge of his/her having suffered from any illness or injury or
undergone any operation or medical investigation?

TR SfdT @ oS (A §)
Height of the Life to be Assured (in Cms.)

e.

s safaT @ aore (fp.am. /)
Weight of the Life to be Assured (in Kgs.)
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f.| 7 MDY IR AR @bt ATt smea, faxi an e Reifdy, srawm
8l o IRRURIET F IR # TN DS BN & S SR H gfg R Faeh 81 ?
Are you aware of anything in the Occupation, financial or social position of the

Life to be Assured, his/her personal habits or any other circumstances which
might be likely to add to the risk?

g.| @5 N = TEHER

Any other information

# vdgRT 9Y9on B g o St Tl fareor AR U Ut 3ifiiad SiideR) vd 72 fasar & 3R TE €

| further hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

9 / Place :
fedie / Date :

wigT wfea stfuandl & gwne
Signature of the Agent along with the Seal / Stamp

TaerTa STTIRRT / WITEASET / Hel GRT W 91
To be completed by the Dev. Officer / CLIA / Mentorx
R GRT Bl 31 T YBAIS F MR W A Ul P Ugaa A FgE | H UagRT 9I9on Har g b Iad Feft fa=or 7R urw
3ucte ifrba SIAHRI Ud R I & 3IgaR J& 21

I am satisfied with the identity of the party on the basis of my independent enquiries. | hereby declare that the foregoing statements are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

fedie / Date :

A g4 geam (ast § Ref wfza) /

Name and Designation / Standing (No. of years) :

gL / Signature

e I Uaeeh (faghar) / vmar uees / afiy IET Ueedh gRT 9/ <Y
To be completed by the ABMS / BM / Sr. BM

A GRT B I Tad YBaTs F MR W H Ul P Ugaid A TGS &1 A UagRT 9o b & fb Iaa Fsft faawor AR urw
3ucte 3fbd SHR! Ud R I & 3igaR J& 21

I am satisfied with the identity of the party on the basis of my independent enquiries. | hereby declare that the foregoing statements are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

fa=7ip / Date :

M U4 9= / Name and Designation :

LY / Signature

F.No. 360 20 Dinakara Mudranalaya / 07-21



